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| Accton Technology Corp.
No.1 Creation Rd. ITI, Science — based Industrial Park, Hsin Chu300, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Federal Communications Commission

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

Arcadyan Technology Corporation is applying for a change in FCC ID for the

following equipment : WN4301 AEP Wireless LAN 802.11g/b Card Original FCC ID:_

HED2835WACC for Accton Technology Corporation :
The Arcadyan Technology Corporation model WN4301A-LF-JT tobe

authorized under FCC ID “RAXWN4301A “ (Arcadyan Technology Corporation

FCC ID number), is identical in all résp_ects to the original, certified equipment. As

such, the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the
equipment bearing the changed identification.

Best regards,

-
V//fml{/lf; Y
Tina Liu

Tel. : 886-3-5051776

Fax : 886-3- 5637325






